# Sadanand Kumar (Architect)

Ranchi India -834001, +91-9279430927,santosh.1313@rediffmail.com

#### ProfessionalSummary

Highly motivated Architect with 7 years of experience in architecture and interior design and project management Collaborated effectively with all project stake holders to deliver sustainably-buillfaciâties that exceeded clent expectations. Licensed architecture and design professional highly effective at integrating art science and business of building.

#### Experience

Wapic India Pvt.Ltd. PrincipalArchitect, April 2019- Current

Design Creation-RANCHI SeniorArchitect,September2017-April2019

Allied Design Studio-Gurgaon JuniorArchitect June2017-August 2017

Team3-NewDelhi,India Junior Architect, July 2015-May 2017

SWBI Architect- Bangalore Trainee. January 2015- April2015

Novus Design Studio Trainee, December 2013-June 2014

DOT Consultant Trainee.May2012-June2012

### Education

Birla Institute of Technology, Ranchi, Jharkhand Bachelor of Architecture, 2010-

V.S.HighSchool sIMDEGA, Jharkhand 12th Science,2007-2009

Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Gumla, Jharkhand 10th, 2001-2007

## Certification

Council Of Architecture

#### IT SKILLS

Package: MS Office (Excel, PowerPoint, Word), Auto Cad, 3d & 2D Desgine PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth: 20/02/1992
- Languages: English & Hindi
- Address: S/O Chanakya Nagar Near South rly Colony Chutia Ranchi Place:-Ranchi, Jharkhand



# Council of Architecture

This is to certify that the name of

Mr. Sadanand Kumar

has been entered in the register and his Registration No. is

CA/2016/75599

This certificate is valid from the second

day of May 2016 to the thirty-first

day of December 2017 inclusive.

List of Additional Qualifications:

Certificate of Registration

Renewals

Valid Upto

31.12.2018 31.12.2018 Signature of Registrar

Given under the common Seal of the Council of Architecture,



this second day of May 2016

Secretary

President

This Certificate of Registration is issued under sub-section (7) of Section 24 and sub-section(4) of Section 26 of the Archtects Act, 1972, enacted by the Parliament of India.

By the authority of the Board of Governors of the
BIRLA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
and upon recommendation of the Academic Council
Sadanand Kumak
SARAMANIAN SARAMAN
who has successfully completed the course of studies as
prescribed under the regulations in March 2015 in
Second Class
has been admitted to the Degree of
BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE
and is entitled to all rights and honours thereto appertaining.
Witness the seal of the Institute and the signatures of its Officers
this second day of November, two thousand fifteen.
The street
n desermed University U.S. 3 of U.G.C. Act, 1958 Registrar Vice Chancellox Mesca, Renchi (ROM)